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File #: 95-46 Version: 0 Name: Domestic Violence Shelters appointment

Type: Executive Orders Status: Introduced

File created: 11/9/1995 In control: County Executive

On agenda: 11/13/1995 Final action: 11/13/1995

Title: Reappointing Joy Rushing, Jeff Dillon, Rosemary Lowe, Patricia Beets, Jean Matzedar and James

Mauer to the Board Domestic Violence Shelters, to fill vacant positions occasioned by the expiration
of their terms, for terms to expire September 30th, 1996.

Sponsors:
Indexes: 95 EXO'S, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
Code sections:
Attachments:
Date Ver. Action By Action Result

EXECUTIVE ORDER #95-46
TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
DATE: NOVEMBER 8, 1995
RE: REAPPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
SHELTERS

| hereby reappoint Joy Rushing, Jeff Dillon, Rosemary Lowe, Patricia
Beets, Jean Matzedar and James Mauer to the Board Domestic Violence
Shelters, to fill vacant positions occasioned by the expiration of their terms,
for terms to expire September 30th, 1996.

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date:
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